Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 January 2022 5:21 PM

To: Chin

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 27.12.21 Claim: C10013094 || TP Claim GBG6339Z & SJC9215D

Without Prejudice

Hi Grace,

Accident liability is clear.

Please proceed with direct settlement.
Regards,

Justin Wong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3691
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Platinum
Trusted
Setvice
Award

It pays to choose
Budget
Direct

insurance

delivering axsellense

U
0N ) IE?E:“

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

autoa?;general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 31 December 2021 3:17 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 27.12.21 Claim: C10013094 || TP Claim GBG6339Z & SJC9215D

Dear Sir

Please let us have the liability of this accident asap.



Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 December 2021 9:56 am

To: 'Claims' <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 27.12.21 Claim: C10013094 || TP Claim GBG6339Z & SJC9215D

Dear Sir
We choose Adrian Ling (LKK Auto) to survey our client vehicle.
By the way, please advise case officer for liability issue.

Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 December 2021 9:47 am

To: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Subject: PRI Request on 27.12.21 Claim: C10013094 || TP Claim GBG6339Z & SJC9215D

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Grace,
Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.

Mr. William Ng (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)
Mr. TT Garajan (A-pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)
Mr. Xing Guo Qiang (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)
Mr. Mohammed Rasul (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)
Mr. Mohamad Taufihk (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)
Mr. Adrian Ling (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

Mr. Marcus Chua (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

Mr. Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)



Mr. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)
Mr. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)
Mr. Ng You Han (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)

Mr. Soon HanXin (Gary) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)

Mr. Chow Bo Xiong (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)

Mr. Derrick Quok — our in house surveyor

Mr. Kenneth Lim — our in house surveyor

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors.

Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 December 2021 5:52 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: TP Claim GBG6339Z & SJC9215D




Dear Sir,
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly advise liability and appoint surveyor to survey our client vehicle as below:

Your insured: SJC9215D
Our Insured: GBG63397
DOA: 25.12.2021

We enclosed herewith our client report for your perusal.

Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

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



